From: Mann. Ryan

To: "Jennifer Knowlton"; Yu, Olivia, EMNRD

Cc: Sheldon Hitchcock; Dakota Neel; Rebecca Haskell; DeAnn Grant

Subject: RE: Closure Plan COG Macho Nacho State #001H **1-RP-4695 ** 30-025-39882 ** 5/9/2017
Date: Thursday, April 26, 2018 3:28:03 PM

Attachments: image001.png

NMSLO cannot approve closure until successful revegetation has been achieved.

Ryan Mann

Remediation Specialist

Field Operation Division

(575) 392-3697

(505) 699-1989

New Mexico State Land Office
2827 N. Dal Paso Suite 117
Hobbs, NM 88240

From: Jennifer Knowlton [mailto:jknowlton@hrlcomp.com]

Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 10:03 AM

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>

Cc: Sheldon Hitchcock <SLHitchcock@concho.com>; Dakota Neel <DNeel2 @concho.com>; Rebecca
Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>; DeAnn Grant <agrant@concho.com>

Subject: Closure Plan COG Macho Nacho State #001H **1-RP-4695 ** 30-025-39882 ** 5/9/2017

Ms. Yu/Mr. Mann,

On behalf of COG Operating, please find the attached closure plan for the Macho Nacho State
#OO1H. If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Jennifer Knowlton, PE | Regional Manager Permian Basin
HRL Compliance Solutions, Inc.

main 970.243.3271 | mobile 505-238-3588
Web | vCard | Map | |

HRL
COMPLIANCE
SOLUTIONS

Confidentiality Note: This email and any attachments are confidential and only for the use as
authorized by HRL Compliance Solutions, Inc. If you receive this message in error or are not the
intended recipient, you should not retain, distribute, disclose or use any of this information.
Permanently delete the e-mail and any attachments or copies.
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